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CLIENT FILE NO.: 5556.00
December 19, 2017

Dan DeCraene

Superintendent of Operations

City of Winnipeg, Water and Waste Department
1120 Waverley St.

Winnipeg, MB R3T 0P4
DanDeCraene@winnipeg.ca

Dear Mr. DeCraene:

Re:  Receipt of Report for Cell 31 — Brady Road Resource Management Facility —
Licence 3081 R

Receipt of the December 2017 Brady Road As-Built Package submitted by KGS and
Titan on behalf of the City of Winnipeg is acknowledged as a request for use of Cell 31 of the
landfill.

The quality control and testing results indicate that the requirements of Clause 33 ¢€) of
the Licence have been attained. Please submit as-built drawings of the cell to the undersigned

upon completion.

Authorization to commence use of the landfill cell 31 in accordance with the limits, terms
and conditions of Environment Act Licence No. 3081 R is hereby provided.

Yours sincerely,

\( k\k\ :
Canaha
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Cory Graham, P.Eng.
cc: Don Labossiere/Yvonne Hawryliuk, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement

Mario Poveda, KGS Group
Public Registries



